

700, 824, 1912
Department of Public Works.

THIS ENVELOPE CONTAINS PAPERS

Under *Vacation* Resolution No. *19*

Adopted on the *4th* day of *Sept* 191*2*

For *Vacation*

On *Kalocama Street*

From *Alley West of Hill St.*

To *Turnock Street,*

For Proof of Publication see Proof

Record _____ Page _____

State of Indiana)
(SS:
County of St. Joseph)

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS IN RE:
VACATION RESOLUTION NO. 19

Record 4, page 555

Wednesday, September 4, 1912

Board met in regular session at 10:00 A. M. All members were present.

RESOLVED by the Board of Public Works of the City of South Bend, Indiana, that it is desirable to vacate part of Kalarama Street from the alley west of Hill Street to Turnock Street as follows, to-wit:

Begin at the Northwest corner of lot 7 in Cedar Height's Addition, thence east along the south line of Kalarama Street to the west line of Turnock Street, thence North 8ft. thence west parallel with and 8ft. North of the South line of said Kalarama Street to the first alley west of Hill Street, thence south 8 ft. to the Northwest corner of lot 7 in Cedar Height's Addition.

also

Begin at the South west corner of lot 6 in Cedar Height's thence east along the North line of Kalarama Street to west line of Turnock Street, thence south 8 ft. thence west parallel with and 8 ft. south of the North line of said Kalarama Street to the first alley west of Hill Street, thence north 8 ft. to the place of beginning.

All as shown on detail plan of such proposed vacation now on file in the office of the Department of Public Works of said City.

The following property may be in jurkously or beneficially affected by such vacation:

Lots 6 and 7 in Cedar Height's Addition,
Lots 6 and 7 in Cottrell's Third Addition
Lots 8 - 33 and 48 Turnock's & Mack's Addition
Lots A - J and K in Turnock's replat of Turnock's and Mack's Addition to the City of South Bend, Indiana.

Notice of this resolution shall be published on the 11th day of September and on the 18th day of September, 1912, in the South Bend Daily Times.

This Board at its office in the City Hall on the 11th day of October, 1912 at 7:45 P.M, will hear and receive remonstrances from all persons interested or affected by these proceedings.

Begin at the Northwest corner of lot 7 in Cedar Height's Addition, thence east along the south line of Kalarama Street to the west line of Turnock Street, thence North 8ft. thence west parallel with and 8ft. North of the South line of said Kalarama Street to the first alley west of Hill Street, thence south 8 ft. to the Northwest corner of lot 7 in Cedar Height's Addition.

also

Begin at the South west corner of lot 6 in Cedar Height's thence east along the North line of Kalarama Street to west line of Turnock Street, thence south 8 ft. thence west parallel with and 8 ft. south of the North line of said Kalarama Street to the first alley west of Hill Street, thence north 8 ft. to the place of beginning.

All as shown on detail plan of such proposed vacation now on file in the office of the Department of Public Works of said City.

The following property may be in juriously or beneficially affected by such vacation:

Lots 6 and 7 in Cedar Height's Addition,
Lots 6 and 7 in Cottrell's Third Addition
Lots 8 - 33 and 48 Turnock's & Mack's Addition
Lots A - J and K in Turnock's replat of Turnock's
and Mack's Addition to the City of South Bend, Indiana.

Notice of this resolution shall be published on the 11th day of September and on the 18th day of September, 1912, in the South Bend Daily Times.

This Board at its office in the City Hall on the 11th day of October, 1912 at 7:45 P.M, will hear and receive remonstrances from all persons interested or affected by these proceedings.

Adopted this 4th day of September, 1912.

(Signed) Otto C. Bastian
President

Record 4, page 616

Friday, October 11th, 1912

Board met in regular hearing at 7:45 P. M. All members were present.

Hearing given on Vacation Resolution No. 19, for the purpose of vacating the following described property to-wit: Part of Kalarama Street from Alley west of Hill Street to Turnock Street.

In the above matter the Board deferred all action until Friday November 8th, 1912 at 7:45 P. M.

Record 4, page 637

Friday, November 8th, 1912

Regular hearing not held on account of no quorum.

Record 4, page 639

Wednesday, November 13th, 1912

Board met in regular session at 10:00 A. M. All members were present.

Hearing given on Vacation Resolution No. 19, for the purpose of vacating Kalarama Street from Alley West of Hill Street to Turnock Street.

In the above matter no remonstrators appeared and no remonstrances were filed, the Board therefore sustain all former action taken and declare the above described property in all things vacated and this resolution in all things ratified, confirmed and approved.

RESOLVED further, that the City Engineer be instructed to prepare a roll showing awards of damages and assessments of benefits to all parties and properties interested in the above matter.

(Signed) Otto C. Bastain
President.

I, Freda G. Noble, Clerk of the Board of Public Works and Safety of the City of South Bend, Indiana, hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and complete account of the proceedings in regard to Vacation Resolution No. 19, same being vacation part of Kalarama Street from the alley west of Hill Street to Turnock Street.

Witness my hand and the seal of this office this 24th day January, 1951.

Freda G Noble

Clerk of the Board of Public Works and
Safety, City of South Bend, Indiana.



CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Notice of Resolution of VACATION #19.

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Public Works of said City at a meeting of said Board, held on the 4th. day of September, 1912. 190, adopted a resolution for the VACATION of the following described property:

To vacate part of Kalarama Street from the alley west of Hill Street to Turnock Street as follows to-wit:-

Begin at the Northwest corner of lot 7 in Cedar Height's Addition, thence east along the south line of Kalarama Street to the west line of Turnock Street, thence north 8 ft. thence west parallel with and 8ft. north of the south line of said Kalarama Street to the first alley west of Hill Street., thence south 8ft. to the Northwest corner of lot 7 in Cedar Height's.

Also begin at the Southwest corner of lot 6 in Cedar Height's thence east along the north line of Kalarama Street to the west line of Turnock Street, thence south 8 ft. thence west parallel with and 8ft. south of the north line of said Kalarama Street, to the first alley west of Hill Street, thence north 8ft. to the place of beginning.

All as shown on detail plan of such proposed vacation now on file in the office of the Department of Public Works of said City.

The following property may be injuriously or beneficially effected by such vacation. Lots 6 and 7 in Cedar Height's Addition, lots 6 and 7 Cottrell's Third Addition, lot 8-33 and 48 Turnock's & Mack's Addition and lots A-J and K in Turnock's replat of Part of Turnock's and Mack's Addition to the City of South Bend, Indiana.

The object of such Vacation of PART OF KALARAMA STREET FROM ALLEY WEST OF HILL STREET TO TURNOCK STREET.

The following persons are interested in these proceedings: Frank Kies, James Megan, Sopha Becker, George Squint, George Turnock, John McCaffery, J. Turnockk

effected by such vacation. Lots 6 and 7 in Cedar Heights Addition, lots 6 and 7 Cottrell's Third Addition, lot 8-33 and 48 Turnock's & Mack's Addition and lots A-J and K in Turnock's replat of Part of Turnock's and Mack's Addition to the City of South Bend, Indiana.

The object of such Vacation of PART OF KALARAMA STREET FROM ALLEY WEST OF HILL STREET TO TURNOCK STREET.

The following persons are interested in these proceedings: Frank Kies, James Megan, Sopha Becker, George Squint, George Turnock, John McCaffery, J. Turnock

Said Board will meet at 7:45 *P. M., on the* 11th. *day of* October, 1912. 190 , *at its office in the City Hall and receive and hear remonstrances from all persons interested in or affected by these proceedings.*

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

ARTHUR P. PERLEY
C Clerk of the B

OTTO C. BASTIAN

CHAS. F. NIEDBALSKI

FRANCIS E. LAMBERT

'ACATI'
PETITION

South Bend, Ind., Dec 23 19 11

To the Honorable Board of Public Works
of the City of South Bend, Ind.

Gentlemen:—

We, the undersigned property owners petition your honorable body to ^{locate}~~improve~~
~~Sustain~~ ^{locate} ~~(16)~~ feet of the ~~proposed~~ ^{locate} ~~Kalorama St.~~ street from
~~Durham~~ street to ~~Alley~~ ^{Alley} ~~bet of Hill~~ street,
 by the construction of ^{location} ~~of~~ ^{of} eight feet off of each side of ~~Street~~.
 according to law.

Yours respectfully,

Name

Address

| | |
|--------------------|----------------------------|
| Sarah Turnock | 124 1/2 St Louis St |
| H Turnock | 124 St Louis St |
| Jacobs Turnock | 312 North Main |
| John M. Caffery | Cor. Kalorama and St Louis |
| James Mc Caffery | St Louis |
| Mr George Spitzer | Cor of Hill Kalorama |
| Miss Maryne Squint | 732 N. Hill St. |
| James Megan | 735 N Hill St Kalorama |
| Miss Elbel | Cor. Kalorama & St Louis |
| Mrs Tillie Elbel | Cor Kalorama & St Louis |
| Frank W. Rice | Cor Kalorama & Hill |
| Edna W. Rice | 804 Hill St |

SOUTH BEND, IND., **SEP 27 1912** 191.....

Notice is hereby given that the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS has fixed *October 11th* at *7:45 P.M.* as a date on which to hear all persons interested in or affected by *Vacation*

Resolution No. *19*..... the purpose of the same is for the *Vacation of Part of Kaborama St. from Alley West of Hill St. to Sunrock Street.* Said Board will meet at its office in the City Hall for the purpose of taking final action thereon.

ARTHUR P. PERLEY, Clerk. BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.



THIS NOTICE IS NOT REQUIRED BY LAW

SOUTH BEND, IND., **SEP 27 1912** 191.....

Notice is hereby given that the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS has fixed **OCT 11 1912** at *7:45 P.M.* as a date on which to hear all persons interested in or affected by *Vacation of*

Resolution No. *19*..... the purpose of the same is for the *Vacation of*

Said Board will meet at its office in the City Hall for the purpose of taking final action thereon.

ARTHUR P. PERLEY, Clerk. BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.



THIS NOTICE IS NOT REQUIRED BY LAW

SOUTH BEND, IND., **OCT 31 1912** 19.....

Notice is hereby given that the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS has fixed *November 8* at *7:45 P.M.* as a date on which to hear all persons interested in or affected by *Vacation*

Resolution No. *18*..... the purpose of the same is for the *Vacation of Part of Kaborama St. from Alley W. of Hill Street to Sunrock St.*

Said Board will meet at its office in the City Hall for the purpose of taking final action thereon.

Arthur P. Perley, Clerk. *of Board* BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

THIS NOTICE IS NOT REQUIRED BY LAW

COPY OF VACATION RESOLUTION.

No. 19, 190

RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA: That it is desirable to vacate ~~the following~~ part of Kalarama Street from the alley west of Hill St.

to Turnock Street as follows to-wit:-

Begin at the Northwest corner of lot 7 in Cedar Height's Addition, thence east along the south line of Kalarama Street to the West line of Turnock Street, thence north 8 ft. thence west parallel with and 8 ft. north of the south line of said Kalarama Street to the first alley west of Hill St. thence south 8 ft. to the Northwest corner of lot 7 in Cedar Height's

Also begin at the Southwest corner of lot 6 in Cedar Height's thence east along the north line of Kalarama Street to the west line of Turnock Street, thence South 8 ft. thence west parallel with and 8 ft. south of the north line of said Kalarama Street to the first alley west of Hill Street, thence north 8 ft. to the place of beginning.

All as shown on detail plan of such proposed vacation now on file in the office of the department of public works of said City.

The following property may be injuriously or beneficially effected by such vacation: Lots 6 and 7 in Cedar Height's Addition, lots 6 & 7 Cottrell's Third Addition, lot 8-33 and 48 Turnock's & Mack's Addition and lots A-J and K in Turnock's replat of Part of Turnock's and Mack's Addition to the ~~City~~ City of South Bend, Indiana.

Notice of this resolution shall be published on the 11th day of Sept., and on the 18th day of Sept., 1912, in the South Bend Daily ~~Examiner~~ Times.

This Board, at its office in the City Hall on the 11th day of Oct., 1912, at 7:45 p. m. will hear and receive remonstrances from all persons interested in or affected by these proceedings.

Adopted this 4th. day of Sept. 1912.

8-30 and 10 Turnock's
in Turnock's replat of Part of Turnock's and Mack's Addition
to the ~~xxxx~~ City of South Bend, Indiana.

Notice of this resolution shall be published on the ~~17th~~ day of ~~Sept.~~ and on the ~~18th~~ day of ~~Sept.~~, 1912, in the South Bend Daily ~~Tribune~~ *Times*.

This Board, at its office in the City Hall on the ~~17th~~ day of ~~Oct.~~, 1912, at 7:45 p. m. will hear and receive remonstrances from all persons interested in or affected by these proceedings.

Adopted this 4th. day of Sept. 1912.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Geo. S. Ashman

J. S. Lambert

Chas. F. Wiebbelski

